



Jun Hui LEE

Head, Jipyong Management Consulting / Group Leader,
ESS (ESG & Sustainability Strategy) Group

TEL +82-2-6200-1966
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL jhlee3@jipyong.com

Ms. Jun Hui Lee is the Head of Jipyong ESG Center who joined Jipyong in 2021. Ms. Lee currently oversees the work of the Management Consulting Center and the ESG & Sustainable Strategy Group. Ms. Lee provides “ESG One-Stop Solutions” for corporate risk management and sustainable business growth strategies in the era of ESG, from macroeconomic and industry perspectives to market and corporate management.

Ms. Lee has expertise in corporate sustainability strategies and public-private partnerships (PPPs) through her university studies in international trade and international development, as well as various experiences and know-hows in management consulting that she accumulated at the national policy research institute, an accounting firm, and a law firm. In that capacity, she conducts ESG management data management for companies and customized management projects for each department (strategic planning, safety and environment, purchasing, audit, legal, HR, production, sales and marketing, new business and investment). Recently, Ms. Lee has been actively engaged in policy research, providing C-suite insights to companies, and serving as a private expert, evaluator, and advisor to various organizations.

Education

2015 Seoul National University Graduate School of International Studies (Ph. D.)
2009 Texas A&M University (U.S.), M.A. in International Affairs

| | |
|------|--|
| 2006 | Seoul National University Graduate School of International Studies (M.A.) |
| 2003 | Sungkyunkwan University (B.A. in English Literature and Economics (International Trade)) |

Experience

| | |
|--------------|---|
| 2021-Present | Head, Jipyong Management Consulting / Group Leader, ESS (ESG & Sustainability Strategy) Group |
| 2024-Present | Researcher, Institute for Future Strategy, Seoul National University |
| 2024-Present | Member, Committee on Green Growth of Carbon Neutrality in Gangnam-gu |
| 2023-Present | Civilian Member, Private-Public Joint Council for ESG Policy Under the Ministry of Economy and Finance |
| 2022-Present | Professional instructor of ESG and Public Disclosure, KOSDAQ Listed Companies Association |
| 2021-Present | Adviser (Business Cooperation), KOICA |
| 2023 | Director, The Korean Institute of Chemical Engineers |
| 2022-2024 | Outside Member, ESG management Committee, Korea SMEs and Startups Agency |
| 2022 | Adviser, Korea Venture Business Women's Association |
| 2021-2022 | Civilian Member, Committee on the Domestic Measures for Trade Treaties, Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy |
| 2020-2022 | External member, Open Innovation Council, Korea Institute of Sport Science |
| 2019-2020 | Director, Social Value & Strategy Center, Deloitte Hanmaum Nanum Foundation |
| 2018-2020 | Member, Task Force for Integrated Reporting, Korean Institute of Certified Public Accountants |
| 2017-2018 | Adjunct Professor, Department of International Development & Cooperation, Graduate School of Public Policy, Sejong University |
| 2016-2020 | ESS (ESG & Sustainability Strategy) Director, Deloitte Korea |
| 2009-2013 | Business Intelligence Division, Doosan Corp. |
| 2006-2007 | International Macroeconomics Department, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy |

Speaking Engagements and Publications

| | |
|------|--|
| 2020 | Changes for ESG Management of Korean Corporations, Deloitte Insights |
| 2019 | ESG Management Strategy and Challenges, Deloitte Korea Review |
| 2018 | Business Innovation Through Social Value, Deloitte Korea Review |
| 2016 | Establishment of Korean Version of EDCF Cooperation Model, Export-Import Bank of Korea |
| 2016 | Countermeasures Against Non-tariff Barriers to Trade, Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency |
| 2015 | Risk Factors in Public-Private Partnerships of Infrastructure in Developing Countries, Seoul National University |

2009 Reducing child labor in Panama: an impact evaluation, Journal of Development Effectiveness
2006 Analysis of Structure of Comparative and Optimal Combination of Regional Block, Seoul
National University

Languages

Korean / English